



School Community Council
November 2018 MEETING MINUTES

DATE: 22 JANUARY 2019 TIME: 3 PM PLACE: DFJHS

MEMBERS

TERM	NAME	PRESENT or ABSENT
Administration		
Permanent	Brenda Burr	X
Permanent	Rhett Rowley	X
Teachers / Counselors		
6 th Year	Sandy Caceres	X
2nd Year	Pam Tippetts	X
2nd Year	Todd Claybaugh (Co-Chair)	X
Parents		
2nd Year	Lorraine Davis	X
1st Year	Dawnyeil West (PTA Rep)	X
2nd Year	Emily Gunderson (Chair)	X
1st Year	Amanda Kearns	Absent
2nd Year	Jeremy Perrins	X
Facilitator		
Appointed Non-Voting	Mike Sorensen	X

RECORD OF VOTES TAKEN:

ALL MATTERS PROPOSED, DISCUSSED, OR DECIDED:

- We began with a discussion on Term 2 Data, we had only 2 students with failing grades in the entire school.
- Mrs. Davis asked what the typical student who we are “worried” about is getting grade wise? Is it C’s? B’s? We don’t have that data offhand, but we presumed it would be around a C-. What could we do to help what we are doing carry over into the high schools?
- Emily Gunderson will be presenting at Board Meeting in February, Coach Young is making the video, and the Choir is singing. The presentation can’t be more than 12 minutes long. Mrs. Burr will send a list to Mrs. Gunderson on the uses of Trustlands so that can be talked about in the meeting.
- A discussion on Diamondback Day, the usual groaning about “nothing” going on because we didn’t do anything during class.
- A short discussion on Collective Efficacy and how that can impact both the student as an individual and as the school as a whole. We are creating at least one place where each student can feel like a part of a whole group.
- A motion to close the meeting was made by Emily Gunderson and seconded by all in attendance.